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PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — PC7636P vs GBJ9483D (Ol) on D.O.A.: 11/02/2020

Fram: Hor, Yinrul

To: Admin A (admin-a@lkkauto.com), ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong, Chin, Lee-Ying, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Hor, Yinrul, Subramaniam, Divyashni, Teo, Ericweinong
Sent:  2M14/2020 2:11:17 PM

Attachments: 8 YeeAuto-PC7636P TAdfTE) YeeAuto-PCTEI6PATA pdf

Hi,

Please refer to the enclosed request from BONNIE KWOK LLC.
Kindly carry out Policy coverage verification first before conducting the pre-repair inspection within 48
hours

If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know.
Thanks & Regards,

Hor Yin Rul (Viviane)

AlG

FNOL Adjuster |

Auto Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Fte. Ltd.

Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1002208
Yinml. Hori@aig,com | www.aig.sq

From: bonnie kwok <litigation@bonniekwok.com>

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 11:47 AM

To: Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul. Hor@aig.com=

Ce: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim{@aig.com>; Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin{@aig.com>; Abu
Kassim, Noor Mariesa <NoorMariesa. AbuKassim(@aig.com>; Subramaniam, Divyashni
<Divyashni.Subramaniam(@aig.com>; Teo, Ericweihong <Ericweihong. Teo(@aig.com>; yeeauto pteltd
<yeeautopteltd@gmail.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED

VEHICLE GBJ9483D AND PC7636P ON 11/02/2020

This message is from an external sender: be cautious with links and attachments.

Drear Sirs,
Our client agrees to LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid as the Single Joint Expert (SIE).
Please let us have their report in due course.

Kindly request for the SJE to contact the repairers, M/s Yee Auto Pte Lid at 6457 5768 to make the necessary arrangements.

Regards,
ST

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors
101 A Upper Cross Street
#08-12 People's Park Centre




Singapore 058358
TEL: 6536 6026
FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com
GST Reg. No.: 201203547Z

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mandays to Fridays from 8.45 a.m.
to 5.45 p.m. and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please delata it from your system and netify the sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for

computer viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or
other defects,

On Fri, 14 Feb 2020 at 09:20, Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com> wrote:

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

Este es un mensaje cifrado y seguro. Para leerlo, abra el
archivo adjunto.

Esta ¢ uma mensagem criptografada segura. Para 1&-lo, abra o
dnexao.

Ceci est une sécurité, un message crypté. Pour le lire, ouvrez
la piéce jointe.

INIEESEN-EFA—LTd, HEICIZHRTT
FANLERWLWTIEEWL,

Click here by 2020-02-20 19:20 CST to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

re Info
Disclaimer: This email and its content are contidential and intended solely for the use of the
addressee. Please notify the sender if vou have received this email in error or simply delete it
Secured by Proofpoint Encrvption, Copyright © 200%-2019 Proofpoint, Ine. All rights

rézerved

From: Yinrul.Hor@aig.com
To: litigation@bonniekwok.com
Cc: Kok-Chong Lim@aig.com Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com NoorMariesa AbuKassim@aig.com JYinrul Hor@aig.com



.Divyashni.Subramaniam@aig.com Ericweihong. Teo@aig.com

Subject: aigencrypt PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE GBJS483D AND PCTB36P
ON 11/02/2020

Date: Fri, 14 Feb 2020 01:20:09 +0000

Without Prejudice

:f{mr Reference : YeeAuto-PC 7636 P
Our Reference ; GBI9483D

Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to yvour Notice of Accident of even date.
We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle Jeintly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the
joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

Name of Surveyor Company Name
AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

Priority Services

AlG In House Survevor
Lawrence Ng Chun Kee

Jeitrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services

Jimmy Lee Priority Services

EC Looi Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie) Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Ng You Han Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Soon HanXin (Gary)

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chow Bo Xiong

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin)

Formteam Adjusters Pte Ltd

Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Xing Guo Qiang LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Marcus Chua LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Mohamad Taufikh LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Adrian Ling

Mohammed Rasul

Kenneth Kong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor surveyors
as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-
repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Thanks & Regards,

Hor Yin Rul (Viviane)

AlG

FMOL Adjuster |

Auto Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Lid.

Tel: 8001206556 | Ext: 1002208

Yinrul. HorEalg.com | waww.aig.s9

From: bonnie kwok [mailto:litigation®@bonniekwok.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 2:31 PM



To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Urgent: Pre-Repair Inspection: Your Vehicle: GB) 9483 D; Our Ref: YeeAuto-PC 7636 P;
Accident Involving PC 7636 P & GBJ 9483 D on 11 February 2020

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Urgent
Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above matter,

We hereby give you 2 days' notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of vehicle no. PC 7636 P at M/s Yee Auto Pte Ltd, Block
160 Sin Ming Drive #02-17 Sin Ming Autocity Singapore 575722,

Regards,
aT

BONNIE KWOK LLC
Advocates & Solicitors

101A Upper Cross Street

#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 6536 2279

email : litigation@bonniekwok.com
GST Reg. No.: 2012035477

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from B.45 a.m.
to 5.45 p.m. and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are heraby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender. You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for
computer viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or
other defects.



Yee Auto Pte Ltd

My
' 160 Sin Ming Dr #02-17 / 807-12 Sin Ming Autocity Singapore 375722
TEL: 6457 5768 FAX: 6252 8459 Email: veeautopteltd@amail.com
GST:201719251W RCB NO:201719251W
M/S:  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way Estimate No:  ES2000033
#07-16 /Uo7 Asthass» Date 19 Mar 2020
Singapore 079120 Policy No:
l/ ﬁy § Veh RegNo:  PC7636P
ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make/Model: TOYOTA REGIUS ACE
Acfww;, At ey GL 3.0 DIESEL A/T 2WD
Your Ref No: . Chassis No: KDH2010174298
Claim Type: Third Party %ola,,  EngineNo:  IKD2545475
Accident Date:  11/02/2020 Reg. Date: 16/10/2015
TP Veh Reg No:  GBI9483D
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :PC7636P
Deseription U/Price  Quantity List Price Amount
S8 S8
Met Price
1 FRONT NUMBER PLATE 50,00 I PC e s000 X
50.00 50.00
Spare Parts
2  AIRCON CONDENSER 1,080.50 | PC P"- 1,080.50 =
3 COOLER CONDENSER 920.10 1 PC N 920,10 X
4 FRONT BONNET &56.70 1 PC B56.70 € ——
3 FRONT BONNET EMBLEM 13000 |1 PC Ae. 13000 —
6 FRONT BONNET LOCK 180.00 1PC AT 18000 x
T FRONT BUMPER 57280 1PC 57280 =7
8 FRONT BUMPER CLIPS 60.00 1 SET 60.00 7
9  FRONT BUMPER LAMP - LH 110.50 LPC P"\ jlso X
10 FRONT BUMPER LAMP - RH 310.50 1 PC _f“' 31050 X
11 FRONT BUMPER LOWER SPOILER 320,00 1 PC S 320,00 X
12 FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 280,00 1PC 280,00
13 FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER - LH 137.20 1PC Pi\_ 13720 X
14 FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER - RH 137.20 1 PC Hla 13720 X
15 FRONT GRILLE 420.00 IPC €A% 42000 ~—
16 FRONT GRILLE INNER GARNISH 320.00 1PC 320,00 >
17 FRONT GRILLE CHROME TOP" 380.00 1PC 38000 -2
18 FRONT GRILLE CHROME "BOTTOM' 450.00 LPC €A 45000 e
19 FRONT GRILLE CLIPS 20.00 1SET e 2000 —
20 FRONT GRILLE LOWER COVER GARNISH 180.00 1PC Lo 180,00 A
2l FRONT HEADLAMP (HID) - LH 2,606.20 1PC 2,606.20 =
22 FRONT HEADLAMP (HID) - RH 2.606.20 1PC 160620 7
23 FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP 280.00 1PC A 2000 K
24 RADIATOR SPARE TANK 180.00 ipc Lo as000 X
25 WASHING TANK 220.00 IPC = 220,00 ¥
12,957.90 12,957.90
Labour
26 TO DISMANTLE & REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS, PANEL BEAT  1,000.00 1108 1,00 00 ?‘?‘,{
WHERE NECESSARY.
27 TOPUTTY, APPLY PRIMER & SPRAY-PAINT ON THE 100,00 1108 10,00 ?.ﬁrf
AFFECTED PORTION,
28 TOAPPLY RUST- PROOFING ON REPAIRED, REPLACED 120.00 1 JOB 120.00 ;@r
PANEL,
2% TOCHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS. 50.00 | IOB S0.00

2o/



Yee Auto Pte Ltd

i 160 Sin Ming Dr #02-17 / #07-12 Sin Ming Autocity Singapore 575722
TEL: 6437 5768 FAX. 6252 8459  Email: yeeautopteltd @gmail com
GST.200719251W RCB NO:201719251W

M/S:  AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid

78 Shenton Way Estimate No:  ES2000033

#07-16 Date: 19 Mar 2020

Singapore 079120 Policy No:

Veh RegNo:  PCT7636P
ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make/Model: TOYOTA REGIUS ACE
GL 3.0 DIESEL A/T 2WD

Your Ref No: - Chassis No: KDH2010174298
Claim Type: Third Party Engine No: 1KD2545475
Accident Date: 11/02/2020 Reg. Date: 16/10/2015

TP Veh Reg No:  GBJ9483D

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :PC7636P

Description U/Price  Quantity List Price Amount
S8 S8
30 AIRCON JOB AND REFILL GAS 80.00 1J0B Y4 000 X

225000  2,250.00
Toral 58 15,257.90
Add GST @ 7% 1,068.05
Total Amount Payable SS 16,325.95

TOTAL: SINGAPORE DOLLAR SIXTEEN THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED TWENTY FIVE AND CENTS NINETY FIVE

OMNLY

For Yee Auto Pte Litd

el
AUTHORISED SIGNATURE



